
ANNEX A: Sources of Information 
 
Annex1: An agreement that allows NTE to be consult and participate in policy development 

  
 



 



Annex 2: Letter of NTE Compliant to Customs Commission addressing efforts of FDA and 
CSO 

 
  



  
 



 



 
 
Anne 2: translation from Amharic version 
 
National Tobacco Enterprise (Ethiopia) Shared Company 
To Customs Commission 
Addis Ababa 
Date: December 18, 2020 
Number: 2/A/9-4/21.1 
Subject:  Informing about the negative impact on our organization 
The National Tobacco Enterprise (Ethiopia) S.C. was a public enterprise licensed by Monopoly 
under Proclamation No. 37/85 and 181/92.  The agreement to privatize NTE, signed by the 
government and Japan Tobacco International on July 15, 2016, also has a monopoly right until 
November 2025. 
…….. 
It is also legal under Article 51 (1) of Proclamation No. 1156/2011 to sign a memorandum of 
understanding with the FDRE Customs Commission in order to enable our company to achieve 
the purpose for which it was established and to reduce the illegal trade in our country. 
However, this working hard to prevent illegal trade with collaboration Customs Comission to 
control the illegal trade in order to protect our rights and interests is considered as 
intereference on regulator body by the Ethiopian Food and Drug Administration. As a result 
the regulatory bodies are being heavily influenced Our efforts to curb illicit trade. 
Therefore, in collaboration with the Commission, we are aware of the misinformation being 
perpetrated by the Food and Drug Authority by misinterpreting various media and print media 
outlets in an effort to curb the ongoing smuggling trade, which is detrimental not only to our 
organization but also to the nation's health and peace. 
Best Regards 
Grant Mowatt 
Director General  
CC 
FDRE Prime Minister Office 
FDRE Ministry of Health 
General Attorney  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Annex 3: NTE Comments on draft tobacco control directives 
  

 



Annex 4: Email conversation between NTE and FDA on draft tobacco control directive 
Forwarded Conversation 
Subject: Meeting on EFDA Draft TC Directive 
------------------------ 
From: Dereje Shimeles <dshimeles@efda.gov.et> 
Date: Fri, Dec 11, 2020 at 2:41 PM 
To: Abate, Yayehyirad <Yayehyirad.Abate@jti.com>, Mazengia, Tesfaye 
<Tesfaye.Mazengia@jti.com> 
Cc: Asnakech Alemu <aalemu@efda.gov.et>, Dagim Alemayehu <dalemayehu@efda.gov.et>, 
Demoz Aman <deaman@efda.gov.et>, Dr. Keyredin Redi <kredi@efda.gov.et>, Esknder 
Ketema <eketema@efda.gov.et> 
 
 
Dear Yayehyirad and Tesfaye,  
 
Following the review of NTE’s written submission and EFDA response on your company’s 
concern on the draft TC directive, EFDA would like to request face-to-face meeting to discuss 
on outstanding concerns from your side.  
 
The meeting is scheduled for next Wednesday Dec 16, at 10AM at EFDA conference room 
located on 3rd floor.  
 
In the meantime, we are happy to review if you would like to submit additional written 
submission on  EFDA’s response to your first submission by the said date and time next week.  
 
Look forward to meeting you next week.  
 
With best regards 
 
Dereje 
---------- 
From: Abate, Yayehyirad <Yayehyirad.Abate@jti.com> 
Date: Fri, Dec 11, 2020 at 4:01 PM 
To: Dereje Shimeles <dshimeles@efda.gov.et>, Mazengia, Tesfaye <Tesfaye.Mazengia@jti.com> 
Cc: Asnakech Alemu <aalemu@efda.gov.et>, Dagim Alemayehu <dalemayehu@efda.gov.et>, 
Demoz Aman <deaman@efda.gov.et>, Dr. Keyredin Redi <kredi@efda.gov.et>, Esknder 
Ketema <eketema@efda.gov.et> 
 
Good afternoon Dereje, glad to hear from you. I am just returning from visiting your office. I 
have met Dr. Keyredin to request for a meeting on the same matter on January 12, 2021 or any 
time at your convenience after January 12. We sought extended time only to wait for our 
management team who have travelled for X-Mass holiday. I believe their presence will facilitate 
the discussion and help arriving at logical understanding to keep the cordial relationships 
between the two institution. I hope our request will get due consideration and appreciate 
hearing from your side the soonest. 
Kind regards 



Yayehyirad Abate 
From: Dereje Shimeles <dshimeles@efda.gov.et> 
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 2:41 PM 
To: Abate, Yayehyirad <Yayehyirad.Abate@jti.com>; Mazengia, Tesfaye 
<Tesfaye.Mazengia@jti.com> 
Cc: Asnakech Alemu <aalemu@efda.gov.et>; Dagim Alemayehu <dalemayehu@efda.gov.et>; 
Demoz Aman <deaman@efda.gov.et>; Dr. Keyredin Redi <kredi@efda.gov.et>; Esknder 
Ketema <eketema@efda.gov.et> 
Subject: Meeting on EFDA Draft TC Directive 
  
WARNING: This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not open attachments or click links unless you 
know the email address is valid! 
---------- 
From: Dereje Shimeles <dshimeles@efda.gov.et> 
Date: Mon, Dec 14, 2020 at 1:08 PM 
To: Abate, Yayehyirad <Yayehyirad.Abate@jti.com> 
Cc: Asnakech Alemu <aalemu@efda.gov.et>, Dagim Alemayehu <dalemayehu@efda.gov.et>, 
Demoz Aman <deaman@efda.gov.et>, Dr. Keyredin Redi <kredi@efda.gov.et>, Esknder 
Ketema <eketema@efda.gov.et>, Mazengia, Tesfaye <Tesfaye.Mazengia@jti.com> 
 
Dear Yayehyirad 
 
Thank you for your email. Let me discuss what we could do about the request to wait for a 
month, which is quite an extended period of time given EFDA’s timeline for the adoption of the 
directive.  
 
I will be back to you.  
 
Dereje  
---------- 
From: Abate, Yayehyirad <Yayehyirad.Abate@jti.com> 
Date: Tue, Dec 15, 2020 at 9:23 AM 
To: Dereje Shimeles <dshimeles@efda.gov.et> 
Cc: Asnakech Alemu <aalemu@efda.gov.et>, Dagim Alemayehu <dalemayehu@efda.gov.et>, 
Demoz Aman <deaman@efda.gov.et>, Dr. Keyredin Redi <kredi@efda.gov.et>, Esknder 
Ketema <eketema@efda.gov.et>, Mazengia, Tesfaye <Tesfaye.Mazengia@jti.com> 
 
Many thanks Dereje, looking forward to hearing from you. 
Kind regards 
Yayehyirad 
---------- 
From: Dereje Shimeles <dshimeles@efda.gov.et> 
Date: Mon, Dec 21, 2020 at 5:00 PM 
To: Abate, Yayehyirad <Yayehyirad.Abate@jti.com> 



Cc: Asnakech Alemu <aalemu@efda.gov.et>, Dagim Alemayehu <dalemayehu@efda.gov.et>, 
Demoz Aman <deaman@efda.gov.et>, Dr. Keyredin Redi <kredi@efda.gov.et>, Esknder 
Ketema <eketema@efda.gov.et>, Mazengia, Tesfaye <Tesfaye.Mazengia@jti.com> 
 
Dear Yayehyirad,  
 
We have discussed your request to wait until after January 12 with Dr. Keyredin and EFDA 
team. While EFDA is unable to wait for an extended period of time, we are happy to arrange a 
face to face discussion with NTE staffs available in Addis Ababa. For NTE’s staff who are away 
from Addis and would like to give further comment, EFDA is open to receive additional written 
submission including through email to Dr. Keyredin or one of us copied in this email. We are 
happy to review and appropriately consider additional comment.  
 
Please let us know as soon as possible so that we can arrange meeting with NTE’s available staff 
for this week no later than Friday, if you choose to do so.  
 
In the meantime, as mentioned in EFDA’s response to NTE, we have considered and accepted 
NTE’s comment on Article 19(2-4) regarding the proposed restriction on packaging Shape, 
width and length.  
 
Please let us know if you have any questions 
 
Dereje  
---------- 
From: Abate, Yayehyirad <Yayehyirad.Abate@jti.com> 
Date: Tue, Dec 22, 2020 at 2:45 PM 
To: Dereje Shimeles <dshimeles@efda.gov.et> 
Cc: Asnakech Alemu <aalemu@efda.gov.et>, Dagim Alemayehu <dalemayehu@efda.gov.et>, 
Demoz Aman <deaman@efda.gov.et>, Dr. Keyredin Redi <kredi@efda.gov.et>, Esknder 
Ketema <eketema@efda.gov.et>, Mazengia, Tesfaye <Tesfaye.Mazengia@jti.com> 
 
Good afternoon Dereje, many thanks for your mail. May I suggest to set the face to face 
meeting for Friday at 10.30 am? Let me know your alignment 
---------- 
From: Dereje Shimeles <dshimeles@efda.gov.et> 
Date: Tue, Dec 22, 2020 at 4:49 PM 
To: Abate, Yayehyirad <Yayehyirad.Abate@jti.com> 
Cc: Asnakech Alemu <aalemu@efda.gov.et>, Dagim Alemayehu <dalemayehu@efda.gov.et>, 
Demoz Aman <deaman@efda.gov.et>, Dr. Keyredin Redi <kredi@efda.gov.et>, Esknder 
Ketema <eketema@efda.gov.et>, Mazengia, Tesfaye <Tesfaye.Mazengia@jti.com> 
 
Dear Yayehyirad  
 
Sure. Let’s meet at said date and time  
 
Thanks  



 
Dereje  
---------- 
From: Abate, Yayehyirad <Yayehyirad.Abate@jti.com> 
Date: Wed, Dec 23, 2020 at 9:39 AM 
To: Dereje Shimeles <dshimeles@efda.gov.et> 
Cc: Asnakech Alemu <aalemu@efda.gov.et>, Dagim Alemayehu <dalemayehu@efda.gov.et>, 
Demoz Aman <deaman@efda.gov.et>, Dr. Keyredin Redi <kredi@efda.gov.et>, Esknder 
Ketema <eketema@efda.gov.et>, Mazengia, Tesfaye <Tesfaye.Mazengia@jti.com> 
 
Thank you so much Dereje 
---------- 
From: Dereje Shimeles <dshimeles@efda.gov.et> 
Date: Thu, Dec 24, 2020 at 4:33 PM 
To: Abate, Yayehyirad <Yayehyirad.Abate@jti.com> 
Cc: Asnakech Alemu <aalemu@efda.gov.et>, Dagim Alemayehu <dalemayehu@efda.gov.et>, 
Demoz Aman <deaman@efda.gov.et>, Dr. Keyredin Redi <kredi@efda.gov.et>, Esknder 
Ketema <eketema@efda.gov.et>, Mazengia, Tesfaye <Tesfaye.Mazengia@jti.com> 
 
Dear Yayehyirad,  
 
Our tomorrow meeting will be held at Dr. Keyredin, Deputy Director, office, second floor. I 
hope that you are familiar of the office location.  
 
With best regards,  
 
Dereje  
---------- 
From: Mazengia, Tesfaye <Tesfaye.Mazengia@jti.com> 
Date: Wed, Dec 30, 2020 at 12:04 PM 
To: Dereje Shimeles <dshimeles@efda.gov.et>, Abate, Yayehyirad 
<Yayehyirad.Abate@jti.com> 
Cc: Asnakech Alemu <aalemu@efda.gov.et>, Dagim Alemayehu <dalemayehu@efda.gov.et>, 
Demoz Aman <deaman@efda.gov.et>, Dr. Keyredin Redi <kredi@efda.gov.et>, Esknder 
Ketema <eketema@efda.gov.et>, Mowat, Grant <Grant.Mowat@jti.com>, Hill, Christopher 
<Christopher.Hill@jti.com>, Goshu, Mohammed <Mohammed.Goshu@jti.com> 
 
Dear Dereje, dear all, 
  
Many thanks for the fruitful discussion we held at EFDA’s office on the new draft directive. 
  
We highly appreciate EFDA’s reconsideration of some clauses, inter alia, (i) requiring proof or 
letter from NTE to safeguard NTE’s monopoly right before issuing any special license on 
tobacco trade, (ii) usage of Company Name/Logo as far as the usage is compliant with the 
restrictions in relation to advertisement and promotion, (iii) interaction with Government as 
far as it is compliant with the caveat stipulated on the Proclamation, viz. Article 51 (1-2), (iv) 



setting time frame for notification (30/60 days) in advance and approval (10 days) - (Article 13 
of the draft directive).  
  
On the remaining open point, i.e. usage of different colors or names or shapes under the same 
label or brand/trademark; as promised, I am resharing our position statement, overview of 
usage in the tobacco industry and other FMCGs. 
  
We look forward to receive the copy of the refined version of the draft directive and please 
acknowledge the receipt of this email with its attachments.   
  
Happy Holidays and all the best for 2021! 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Tesfaye 
---------- 
From: Mazengia, Tesfaye <Tesfaye.Mazengia@jti.com> 
Date: Thu, Dec 31, 2020 at 9:33 AM 
To: Dereje Shimeles <dshimeles@efda.gov.et>, Abate, Yayehyirad 
<Yayehyirad.Abate@jti.com> 
Cc: Asnakech Alemu <aalemu@efda.gov.et>, Dagim Alemayehu <dalemayehu@efda.gov.et>, 
Demoz Aman <deaman@efda.gov.et>, Dr. Keyredin Redi <kredi@efda.gov.et>, Esknder 
Ketema <eketema@efda.gov.et>, Mowat, Grant <Grant.Mowat@jti.com>, Hill, Christopher 
<Christopher.Hill@jti.com>, Goshu, Mohammed <Mohammed.Goshu@jti.com> 
 
Dear Dereje, all, 
  
In continuation of the below email, this is to add one point which I left to mention below and 
was aligned on our last meeting […] as NTE can conduct market survey as long as the survey is 
compliant with general restriction on advertisement and promotion. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Tesfaye 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Annex 5: PHW on Winston cigarette 
 

  
 



 
 
 



 

 
 


